THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

COUNTYOF G REENVILLE

B SPUTH SARTLING |
S ul ZUMERTARY ’;3
Pt

No/100 = = = = = = - = - - « = - ($975,00) = = = == = - - ~ __Dollars

in hand paid at and before the sealing of these presents
is, and Raymond A. Parker, as Trustees

by for Rible Preshyterian Church. of Greenville, S. C.

(the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), have granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these pres-

H, is,_and

Raymond A. Parker, as Trustees for Bible Presbyterian Church of
Greenville, S. C., their successors and assigns, forever:

All that parcel or lot of land situate near Augusta and Haynile Streets

in the City of Greenville, in Greenville County, South Carolinz and hav-

ing according to survey made bv Palton % Neves, Enginesrs, October, 1953,
the following metes and bounds, to wit: :

BEGINNING at an iron pin in the east line of vnromerty of the Grantee,
sald point being 130 feet south from tre southwest corner of the inter-
section of a 12.5 foot alley snd Hawvnie Streeb and runing thence salong
line of vroperty of Crantee herein, S. 12-30 E, 122.4 feet to an iron
pin; thence N. 67-44 E. 106.7 feet to an iron vin; thence 7, 12-30 W,
10C,5 feet to an iron vin in line of oroperty now or formerly of Gus

Conrer; thence S. 79~30 W. 105 feet to <he beginning corner.

This is a portion of that lot conveyed to me by deed of C. C, Good,
dated May 17, 1928, recorded in the R. 1. C. O0ffice for Greenville
County, S. C., in Deed Book 109, at Page 399.

The Grantor herein reserves to herself and her heirs and agsigns, sn
easement for ingress and egress in, over, and through a strip of lend
12.5 feet in width extending along the entire western edge of the above
descrived lot, said strip to be used as a means of going to andéd from
other property of the Grantor which fronts along the east side cof Augusta
Street and extending back to and along the southern edge of the prorerty
herein conveyed, to a 12.5 foot alley which extends south from Hawnie
Street to a denth of approximately 130 feet.

At any time subsequent to the death of *he Grantor herein, the Grantees,
their successors and assigns, may, at treir ootion, terminste the ease-~
ment for ingress and egress hereinabove reserved to the Grantor, her

helirs and assigns, and create in lieu of the above mentioned easement

for ingress and egress, a 1like easement to and for the use of the property
now owned by the Grantor fronting along the east side of Augusta Street
and extending back to and along the south edge of the promnerty herein
tnveyed; the substitute easement to be in, over, and through that
vortion of the above described nroverty as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron pin at the northwest corner of the lot above described
sald point also being 130 feet south from the south side of Faynie Street
and runring thence across the south end of a 12.5 foot alley and along
oroverty of Gus Conner, ¥. 7¢~30 E. 105 feet to an iron nin; thence

S. 12-30 E. 100.5 feet to an iron pin; thence along other nroperty of the
Grantor, S. 67-44 W, 12.5 feet to an iron pin; thence N, 12-30 V. 8¢ feet
to an iron.pin; thence 8. 79-30 W. 92,5 fset to en iren pin; thence
.N.}lE;SQmW:;}%.S feet to the beginning corner,




